From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 1/9/2012 4:50:37 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Horner,
Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Cc: Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Gas Org Chart

| think we want that next level as well.

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 4:47 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle; Horner, Trina

Cc: Halligan, Julie

Subject: RE: Gas Org Chart

Michelle,

Here’s the last available version of Nick, his direct reports and their reports.

This doesn’t seem to go down to Division supervisor though, only up to Director-level areas.
I'll ask for a list of those supervisors and send them along tomorrow.

If this attachment is enough, please let me know and I'll stop the work on the supervisor list.

Thanks.
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Shilpa

415-973-3186

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 10:40 AM

To: Horner, Trina; Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Cc: Halligan, Julie

Subject: Gas Org Chart

Shilpa- can we get an org chart of Nick’s folks down to the Division level?

thanks

Michelle Cooke, Interim Director
Consumer Protection and Safety Division
415703 2349

mic@cpuc.ca.qov
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